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Shields, John

From: Foster, Lisa <LMFoster@nyseg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 9:13 AM
To: Shields, John; mdavis@devitainc.com
Subject: NYSEG  Electric Availability

 
 
To:     Monica Davis, Project Manager, Devita 
          John Shields, Hunt Engineering     
 
From: Lisa Foster, Customer Service, NYSEG 

Subject: Availability of Electric Capacity ,Village at Varna, 366 Dryden Rd, Ithaca, NY  

 

Service Notification:  10300490115 

Date: September 10, 2019 

 
NYSEG received a request for electric at the location referenced above.  A High Level Engineering 
analysis of the substation serving the area, demonstrates that NYSEG has thermal capacity to serve 
the above address subject to the following:  
 

 Based on the latest diversified load estimate of 1.3 MVA, provided by the customer on 
02/13/2019, and per unit square footage provided on 07/31/2019. 

 NYSEG’s ability to serve this load may be impacted by the addition of other new electric loads. 
 
This letter does not address any costs that the customer may be obligated to pay to receive electric 
and is intended to address electric substation capacity only.  As your project progresses, NYSEG 
urges you to remain in contact with us regarding project schedule, our ability to serve, and any 
modifications to the proposed load.  In future correspondence, please include the Service Notification 
number noted above. 
 
Extension and installation of electric facilities are pursuant to NYSEG’s tariff (Public Service 
Commission 119).    
 
Please contact me at 585-484-3199 with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Lisa Foster 
Customer Service 
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============================================================== 
   
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete this message and any attachment hereto and/or copy hereof, as such message 
contains confidential information intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it 
is addressed. The use or disclosure of such information to third parties is prohibited by 
law and may give rise to civil or criminal liability. 
 
The views presented in this message are solely those of the author(s) and do not 
necessarily represent the opinion of Avangrid Networks, Inc. or any company of its group. 
Neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor any company of its group guarantees the integrity, 
security or proper receipt of this message. Likewise, neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor 
any company of its group accepts any liability whatsoever for any possible damages 
arising from, or in connection with, data interception, software viruses or manipulation 
by third parties. 
 
 ============================================================== 

 

 
 
Lisa Foster 
Customer Service 
 
1387 Dryden Rd., Ithaca, NY 14850 
Telephone 585.484.3199 
Fax 585.484.3191  
lmfoster@nyseg.com 
 

 

  


